
SOUTHERN UNION GAS GOMPANY 

BURT BUILDING 
EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT 

D A L L A S I , T E X A S 
A . M . W I E D E R K E H R 

M A N A G E R 

February 17, 1958 

Skelly Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 1650 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Attention: Mr. George W. Selinger 

Gentlemen: 

I have your l e t t e r of February 7 with reference to 
spacing i n the Otero Gallup Oil Pool and Southern Union i s 
definitely of the opinion that this pool should be developed 
on 80 acre spacing. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

AMW:t 

cc: Superior Oil Company __ 
First national Bank Build L ^ P Q R E E X A M I N E R N U T T E R 
Denver, Colorado OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICi 
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